Without letting matter to be further protracted indefinitely at your end, please assist to settle this long
outstanding matter expeditiously and amicably by 03.10.18. After which, if no offer/settlement reached. we
will then have to refer to GIA for advice.

Thank you.

Best Regards
William Tan
Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off : 62148737 | Fax: 62141843

This message and any attachments may contaln confidential privileged or propristary information If you are nol the intended recipiant. kindly natify
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Lol o0 ds relpled companes. The comments/proposals provided are for decussion purposes only and are subject 1o approvals. Nothing heieln
dhall consliiule a binding agreement between the parties. Nellther party shall be bound in any way Lo any tem of condition eacept as agréed in a
wrillen agreement signed By the duly authornised representalives of both paries

ComianDaiGes - 8 Green Office caitified by the Singapore Envirenment Councll - s committed to preserving the environment, We encoulage you
o print this only i necessarny

Lo rtanDeiGro Engmeeing Pte Lid [Registration No. 1#3506048W)
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_ Hsiao Tcmﬂ {LKKAutu!

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2019 3:47 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); alfred.tohi@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc: KKLau; Chee So Chow; Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Subject: Re: Yr ref : CC3/CTI1B004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA4073M DOA
06.03.18 China

o : > |6 months ***
NARIO: S 15

Without Prejudice.
Dear Hsiao Tong

We refer to our several email reminders and telephone conversations dated 16.05.19, 01.06.19,
26.06.19, 11.07.19 and 26.07.19.

Till today. your position is status quo, i.e. pending for China's mandate to settle.

A moment ago, we spoke again. Since you and or your Principal is not interested to settle this matter as per
BOLA scenario, kindly be informed that we are escalating matter to GIA.

Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 26 July 2019 11:56 AM

To: William Tan Thoo 5eng <willlamtan@cdge.com.sg>

Cc: KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com=; alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com=; Aileen Tan Lee Noi
<alleentan@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Yr ref : CC3/CTI18004450/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0.A. 06.03.18 China

Withoul Prejudice

Cear Mr William,

We refer fo your below email.

We are still pending for instruction from our principal.

we will get back once we receive instruction from our principal.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewhi@ kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenoe 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan(@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 11:54 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht(@lkkauto.com>

Ce: KKLau <kklau(@lkkauto.com=>; alfred.toh@sg. cntaiping.com; Aileen Tan Lee Noi
<aileentan@cdge.com.sg>

Subject: Re: Yrref : CC3/CTI18004490/K 1 pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China

Escalate to GIA
Without Prejudice.
Dear Hsino Tong

Accident occurred at the slip road. Taxi's damages is consistent with taxi's accident report,
Therefore, we are unable to accept your global offer at §3,000.00.

Since, case has been long protracted at your end for the past 15 months, without any further protraction, we
urge you to settle as per BOLA scenario S15(1), i.e. at 100% lability.

Kindly settle at 100% liability by 04.07.19. Otherwise, as per our driver's instruction, to escalate matter to
GIA

Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@|lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 10:05 AM
To: William Tan Thoo Seng



'Cc: Aileen Tan Lee Noi _
‘Subject: RE: Yrref : CC3/CTI1I8004490/K 1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China

Without Prejudice
{save as fo cosis)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer fo your below email.

For an amicable settiement, we have our principal instruction te improve our offer at a global sum of
$3,000.00(all-in). Our principal is of the view that our insured driver was moving off while your client was
overtaking our insured vehicle and resulted the accident.

Please consider our revise offer.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matier amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of Hability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation af terms/settlement,

In the event of new evidence belng discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially alfect/influence on the
issues of liabilitv/damages, cither party is not bound, thereafier, by the negotintion terms/settlement.™

Best Regards,
Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 67a2-1197 | email: chewht@|kkauto.com | fax: 6743-4108
Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 29 Apnl 2019 1:02 PM

To: alfred toh@sg. cntaiping.com
Ce: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=>; Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan(@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Yrref : CC3/CTI18004490/K 1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China

Final reminder

Outstanding/protracted : 13 months ***
BOLA : 100%

Without Prejudice.
Dear Alfred
Case has been long protracted at your end for the past 13 months.

Without any further delay, kindly settle this matter as per BOLA scenario i.e. at 100% lability by 06.05.19.
Otherwise, as mstructed by our drniver, to proceed with our next course of action.

Kindly forward your offer. We do not wish you to incur unnecessary GIA arbitration cost.

3



Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineening Pte Ltd
Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843

From: Catherine Koh M Gek
Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 2:31 PM

To: alfred toh@sg.cntaiping.com
Ce: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); William Tan Thoo Seng

Subject: Fw: Yr ref : CC3/CTII8004490/K 1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China
Dear Alfred

Attached accident scene photos and taxi rear damages confirmed BOLA S15(i) applies.

Appreciate you could kindly review case and settle our PD claim as per the BOLA guide,

Hopefully, we shall not have to escalate case to GIA.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Catherine Koh

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Lid
Off : 62148733 | Fax : 62141843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 6:36 PM

To: William Tan Thoo Seng

Cc: KKLau

Subject: RE: Yrref : CC3/CTII8004490/K 1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China

Without Prejudice

Dear Mr William,

We refer fo your below email,

We have our principal instruction to maintain our offer at 50% - $2.450.00(all-in).

Kindly re-cansider our offer.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on & without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matter amicably without partics resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of Hability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation of terma/setilement.

Inn the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
issues of linbility/damages, either party is oot bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/scitlement.”



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: ¢hewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Payn Ui Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan(@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 9:18 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=>; KKLau <kklau@|kkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Yr ref : CC3/CTI18004490/K 1 pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China

*

Without Prejudice.

Dear Hsiao Tong
We disagree with vour contention stated in your below email of 08.12,18.

We re-attached the accident scene photographs that showed it was a straight line head to rear near
side impact. This evidenced liability is clear and not otherwise as reported by your insured driver.

If you and or your Principal were to maintain offer at 50% , then kindly be informed that we will escalate
matter to GIA for arbitration.

We shall hold our hands till 19.12.18.

Dear Mr Laun

Kindly assist to resolve this long outstanding case, expeditiously.
Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Lid
Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <¢ tfallkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 8 December 2018 1:01 PM

To: William Tan Thoo Seng

Ce: KKLau

Subjeet: RE: Yrref : CC3/CTI18004490/K 1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China
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Without Prejudice
Hi mr Williarm,
we refer to your below email,

We have our principal instruction to maintain our offer at 50% - $2.450.00 based on conllicting version of
accident at this juncture. Our Insured claimed that he was "about to move out" and not moved out as
claimed by your good office.

Kindly advise if there is any video footage submitted by your client. If so. kindly let us have a copy of video
footage for our further review,

Thank you.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter ks purely on 3 without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resnlving the matter amicably withoul parties resoriing to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
Inferred from this negotintion of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially alfectinMuence on the
tssues of liability/damages, elther party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-9107 | email: chewht@[kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan(@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 4:32 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>

Ce: alfred.toh@sg.entaiping.co

Subject: Fw: Yr ref : CC3/CTI18004490/K 1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China

Without Prejudice.

Dear Hsiao Tong

Sorry to send you this reminder.

Preceding emails refer.

On 10.05.18, you informed us that you are still waiting for China's mandate to settle at global sum of

$4.,900.00. Despite our email sent on 26.09.18, till today, nothing heard from you and case was then being

protracted till today.
6



Dear Mr Lau

Kindly assist to liaise with your Principal to confirm settlement.
Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843

From: William Tan Thoo Seng
Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 4:13 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto): kklau@lkkauto.com; alfred.toh@sg cntaiping.com
Ce: Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Subject: Yrref : CC3/CTI18004490/K 1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China

e ECHERR™

Without Prejudice.

Dear Hsiao Tong
Preceding emails refer.

On 10.05.18, we spoke and you told us that you are seeking for China's mandate to settle at global sum of
$4.900.00.

In our last email to you dated 29.06.18, we rejected your offer at $2,450.00 and we ask you to settle as per
BOLA S14. (hability : 100%)

Till to date, after protracted for two months, nothing heard from you. Yesterday, we then follow up with you
and you said nothing heard from your Principal and you will be writing to them,

Dear Alfred and KK Lau

Without letting matter to be further protracted indefinitely at your end, please assist to settle this long
outstanding matter expeditiously and amicably by 03.10.18. After which, if no offer/settlement reached, we
will then have to refer to GIA for advice.

Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pre Lid
Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843
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. Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Lucas Lee <lucaslee®@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 9:26 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving CB7325X (O1 : CT1 - SNM18D01278C02)
and SHA4073M (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI18004490/K1pa3) on 06/03/2018

Attachments: MNA118033198-CB7325X pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HME

Dear Sirs,

Kindly refer to the above attachment.

Regards,

Lucas Lee
Claims Department (Motor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3. Anson Road, #16-00

Springlaat Tower,

Singapore 078809

Co. Req. No. 2002083B4E

DID: 6383 6181

Fax: 6224 7175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Email: lucas lee@sa,cnlaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Melkwan@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Lucas Lee

Cc: Jowyn Tay; Claims Dept of CT1; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Zaini (LKK Auto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Invelving CE7325X (01 : CTI1 - SNM18D01278C02) and SHAS073IM (TP : LKK
REF - CC3/CT118004490/K1pa3) on 06/03/2018

Dear Lucas,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action,

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 o055 | email: MelEwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, woz-25 | S{408933)



Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Indostrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service,
For more information please visit hup://www.svmanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit hitp://www symanteccloud.co
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CHINA TAIPING CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
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Our Reference: SNM18D01278/C02/3
Date : 08 MARCH 2018 via Ordinary & Registered Mail

YEO 510 HUA

70A TELOK BLANGAH HEIGHTS
#21-507

SINGAPORE 101070

Dear Sir / Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING CB7325X AND SHA4073M ON 06 MARCH 2018
ALONG BUKIT TIMAH ROAD TOWARDS ADAM ROAD

We refer 1o the abovementioned accidenl.

Please be advised that the third party vehicle, SHA4073IM , is filing a third party property claim
agains! your vehicle

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, 1o administer the said claim on our behalf and
i will soon contact you for more information about the accident. Kindly render your assistance
and co-operation accordingly.

We understand that you or your driver has not filed an accident report within 24 hours as per Motor Claims

Framework. \We would urge you to comply with the condition to file your accident report with your vehicle
{whether damaged or not) to us IMMEDIATELY through LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd or any of our

authorized workshops. You may log onto our website www.sqg cntaiping.com for location of the respective

workshops.

We regret o advice that we and/or LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd will not be handling the third parly claim
and your NO CLAIM DISCOUNT will be penalized upon renewal of your policy  you fall to comply
with the condition of reporting

Yours truly,
Claims Department

(Thig is a computer generaled lalter and no signature is required.)

CC: LKK Aute Consultants Pte Lid
Attn ; HSIAD TONG
Ref CCI/CTNE004490/K1PAS
Contact Mo - 67423197
via Email HSIAOTONGELKKAUTO.COM

CC . Ageni - (ANOS80A) - ODDS & EVEN

FO2LKKDSANR-2013



Mei Kwan gmmm)

From: Hwang Shiang ¥i <shiangyl hwang@sg.cntaiping.com:>

Sent: Thursday, 15 March, 2018 4:20 FM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc Jowyn Tay, Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving CB7325X (OI: CT1 - SNM18D01278C02)
and SHA4073M (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI18004490/K1pa3) on 06/03/2018

Attachments: CB7325X.PDF

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Hslao Tong,

Insured Involving with 2 accidents within 10 minutes.
Attached herewith the report for your reference.

Case Handler: Jowyn Tay

Thanks & Regards,

Hwang Shiang Yi

Motor Division

Claims Department

China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No 200208384E

DID :63B9 6541

Fax 16224 7175 f 6224 7478

Emall :claimsdept@sg cntalping.com
Emall :shiangyi.hwang@sg.cntaiping.com
Website : www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a cammitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid. except
where provided for in a written agreement balween you and China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Ple. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or disseminalion, either in whole or partial, s prohibfted, If you are not the intended reciplent of the message,
please nality the sender immediately.

From: Lucas Lee

Sent: Friday, 3 March, 2018 3:52 PM

To: '‘Mei Kwan [LKKAuto)'

Cc: Jowyn Tay

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving CB7325X (Ol : CT1 - SNM18D01278C02) and SHA4073M (TP : LKK
REF - CC3/CTI18004490/K1pa3) on 06/03/2018



Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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Hsiao Tang [LKKAutoz

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 10 August 2019 9:57 AM

To: elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com

Ce: Admin A; Claims Dept of CTI

Subject: RE: Yr ref : CC3/CT118004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) V5 SHA 4073 M D.OA 06.03.18
China - SNM18D01278C02/5

Attachments: Re: Yr ref : CC3/CTI18004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073M DOA
06.03.18 China

Hi Elaine,

Attached is a copy of emall from third party.

in view of third party is escalating the matter to GIA, we will proceed to close file and submit wp report to your good
office.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hslao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: §741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
¥D2-25 | 5{408933)

——-0riginal Message—

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 6 July 2019 12:19 PM

To: elaine.cheong @sg.cntaiping.com

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: Yr ref : CC3/CT118004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0.A. 06.03.18 China -
SNM18D01278C02/5

URGENT
Hi Elaine,
Kindly refer to the attached emall from third party which Is self-explanatory.

Third party rejected our offer at a global sum of $3,000.00(all-in) and insisted for 100%. Otherwise, third party
intend to escalate the matter to GIA.

Kindly let us have your further instruction on urgent basis,

Thanks,

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,

#02-25 | 5(408933)

—~—-0riginal Message—--

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

sent: Tuesday, 25 June 2019 4:40 PM

To: elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com

Ce: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: Yrref : €C3/CTI18004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China -
SNM18D01278C02/5

Hi Elaine,
We refer to the above matter.
As per tele-conversation earlier, you agreed to revise our global sum at $3,000.00(all-in).

We will proceed to offer to third party and get back to you if any issue.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933)

—-—0riginal Message—

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

sent: Friday, 14 June 2019 3:42 PM

To: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Jess Kong <Jess@oddsneven.com.sg>; Janice Yeoh
<janice@oddsneven.com.sg>

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntalping.com>; Chee So Chow
<spchow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: Yr ref : CC3/CTI18004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0.A. 06.03.18 China -
SNM18D01278C02/5

Dear Elaine
Please proceed to check on the matter.
Regards

Alfred

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
sent: Friday, June 14, 2019 3:09:01 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Elaine Cheong; Alfred Toh; Admin A



Subject: RE: Yr ref : CC3/CTI18004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0.A. 06.03.18 China -
SNM18D01278C02/5

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to our below emall.

Kindly let us have your instruction.

fBest Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | emall: chewht@Ilkkauto.com<maiito:chewht@lkkauto.com> | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi
industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 1 June 2019 4:55 PM

To: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Elaine Cheong <elalne.cheong@sg.cntaiping.coms; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Yr ref : CC3/CT118004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) V5 SHA 4073 M D.0O.A. 06.03,18 China -
SNM18D01278C02/5

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We have further reviewed the matter and based on all the available information on hand, we are of the view that
we do not have a good defense towards the claim submitted by third party. Our insured driver said that he pulled
along left side of the road after the 1st accident. Later when he about to move off, third party taxi cut into its front
causing 2nd accident. Within such a short while, our insured driver had involved in 2 accidents, imagine how careless
is he, his driving experience is only 3 years plus. Our insured driver said that he was a bout to move off, if he did not
move off his vehicle, third party taxi probably would not had contacted Ol mini bus. Therefore, we are of the view
that our insured driver is not able to escape liability.

We seek your mandate to negotiate and settle the matter up to global sum $4,500.00(all-in).

The summary Is as follows: -

Amount Claimed
Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repalr (w/GST)
$ 6,668.56

5445813



2. Loss of Rental (4days x 5119.28)
S 47712

S 357.84 (3days x 5119.28)

3. Loss of Income (4days x $80.00)
S 320,00

5 150.00 (3days x 550.00)

4. LTA/ GiA Search Fee

) 7.49

S 749

Total

$7.473.17

$4,973.46

Global Sum

$ 4,900.00

Kindly let us have your instruction.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com<mailto:chewht@Ilkkauto.com> | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi
Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>>

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 4:30 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com<mailto:chewht @Ikkauto,com>>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.comemallto:admin-a@lkkauto.com>>

Cc: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>>; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>>; Jess Kong
<less@oddsneven.com.sg<mallto:Jess@oddsneven.com.sg>>; Janice Yeoh

<Janice@oddsneven.com.sg<mailto:Janice @oddsneven.com.sg>>

Subject: Yr ref : CC3/CTI18004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0.A. 06.03.18 China - SNM18D01278C02/5

LKK REF: CC3/CTI18004490/K1pa3



CTI REF: SNM18D01278C02/5 (CB7325X)
Section Il Excess: $750.00

Dear Hslao Tong

We refer to our email of 24 December 2018 pertaining to the above matter.

Please assist to look into the matter,

Best Regards

Alired Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #XX-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079509 DID : (65) 6389 6183
FAX: (65) 6224 7478

W: www.sg entaiping.com<http://www.sg.cntaiping.com/> | FB:

www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/<http://www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/> | WeChat: AU Taiping 56

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Claims Dept of CTI

Sent: Monday, 24 December, 2018 12:16 PM

To: Hsiao Tong <chewht@lkkauto.com<mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com>>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.come<mallto:admin-a@lkkauto.com>>

Cc: Elaine Cheong -:eIaine.chenng@sg.cntaiping.cnm-r:maiItn:eIalne,chmngﬁsg.mtaiping.mm:-:-; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:alfred.toh@sg.cntalping.com>>; Chee So Chow
<scchnw.:hee@sg.r:ntalplng.r,om{maiItu:suchnw.chee@sgicntaiping.cnrn:-:-; Jess Kong
<Jess@oddsneven.com.sg<mailto:Jess@oddsneven.com.sg>>; Janice Yeoh
<lanice@oddsneven.com.sg<mailto:Janice @oddsneven.com.sg>>; Angie Foo
<angle.foo@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com>>

Subject: Yr ref : CC3/CTI118004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4072 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China - SNM18D01278C02/5

LKK REF: CC3/CT118004490/K1pa3
CTI REF: SNM18D01278C02/5 (CB7325X)
Sectlon |l Excess: $750.00

Dear Hsiao Tong

We refer to above matter.

Please proceed to negotiate the claim at best possible terms.
Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: +656389 6183



FAX: +65 6224 7478/6224 7175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
www.sg.cntaiping.com<http://www.sg.cntaiping.com/>

[cid:image001.png@01DA49B82.79CAEETO)

Disclaimer ;

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Talping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht @lkkauto.com)

Sent: Saturday, December 15, 2018 10:36 AM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>>
Cc: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:elaine.cheong@sg.cntaiping.com>>; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:alfred.toh@sg.cntalping.com>>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.comemailto:sochow.chee@sg.cntalping.com>>; KKLau
<kklau@lkkauto.comemallto:kklau@lkkauto.com>>; Jess Kong
<Jess@oddsneven.com.sg<mailto:Jess@oddsneven.com.sg>>; Janice Yeoh
<Janice@oddsneven.com.sg<mailto:Janice@oddsneven.com.sg>>; Angie Foo
<angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com>>; Admin A <admin-
a@|kkauto.com<mailto:admin-a@|kkauto.com>>

Subject: RE: Yr ref : CC3/CT118004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0.A. 06.03.18 China -
SNM18D01278C02/5

Hi Mr Alfred,
We refer to your below email.

We have maintained our offer at 50%. However third party rejected our offer and submitted scene photos for our
consideration. No video footage from third party.

Kindly let us have your further instruction.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Teng, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com<malito:chewht@|kkauto.com> | fax: 6741-4108 Blk 51, Paya Ubi
Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 5:15 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com<mailto:chewht @lkkauto.com>>; Admin A <admin-
ai@lkkauto.comemailto:admin-a@lkkauto.com>>

Cc: Elaine Cheong <elaine.cheong@sg.cntalping.com<mailto:elaine.cheong @sg.cntalping.com>>; Alfred Toh
<alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com<mallto:alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>>; Chee So Chow
<sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>>; KKLau
<kklau@lkkauto.comsmailto:kklau@Ilkkauto.com=>; Jess Kong
<less@oddsneven.com.sg<mallto:Jess@oddsneven.com.sg>>; Janice Yeoh
<Janice@oddsneven,com.sg<mailto:Janice@oddsneven.com.sg>>; Angie Foo
<angie.foo@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:angie.foo @sg.cntaiping.com>>

Subject: Yr ref : CC3/CTI118004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0.A. 06.03.18 China - SNM18D01278C02/5




LKK REF: CC3/CTI18004490/K1pa3
CTI REF: SNM18D01278C02/5 (CB7325X)
Section Il Excess: $750.00

Dear Hslao Tong
We refer to above matter.

Please assist to request for third party video footage to support their claim as our Insured claimed that he was
“about to move out” and not moved out as claimed by William Tan.

We would maintain at 50% liability based on conflicting version of accident at this juncture.

Aside to Jess/Janice, please assist to notify mutual client that we may have to consider settling the third party
property damage claim in full based on Insured’s photos in the SAS report.

Best Regards

Alfred Toh

Senior Executive

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleafl Tower Singapore 079909

DID: +65 6380 6183

FAX: +B5 6224 7478/6224 7175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
www.sg.cntaiping.com<http://www.sg.cntaiping.com/>

[cid:image002.png @01D49461.CABEBCSO]

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte, Ltd. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Tailping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, Is prohibited. If you are not
the Intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately,

From: William Tan Thoo Seng [mailto:wllliamtan@cdge.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, November 21, 2018 4:32 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com<malilto:chewht@|kkauto.com>>;
kklau@lkkauto.come<mailto:kklau@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:alfred.toh @sg.cntaiping.com>>

Subject: Fw: Yr ref : CC3/CTI18004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0O.A. 06,03.18 China -
SNM18D01278C02/5

Urgent reminder

Outstanding : 8 months.

BOLA :100%
7



Without Prejudice.

Dear Hsiao Tong

Sorry 1o send you this reminder.

Preceding emails refer.

On 10.05.18, you informed us that you are still waiting for China's mandate to settle at global sum of $4,900.00.
Despite our emall sent on 26.09.18, till today, nothing heard from you and case was then being protracted till today.

Dear Mr Lau

Kindly assist to liaise with your Principal to confirm settlement.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Willlam Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843

From: William Tan Thoo Seng

Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 4:13 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); kklau@Ikkauto.com<mailto:kklau@Ikkauto.coms;
alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com<mailto:alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Alleen Tan Lee Noi

Subject: Yr ref : CC3/CTI18004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0.A. 06,03.18 China

Outstanding : 18 months
8



BOLA 514 :100%

Without Prejudice.

Dear Hsiae Tong

Preceding emails refer.

On 10.05.18, we spoke and you told us that you are seeking for China's mandate to settle at global sum of
$4,900.00.

In our last emall to you dated 29.06.18, we rejected your offer at $2,450.00 and we ask you to settle as per BOLA
514. (liability : 100%)

Till to date, after protracted for two months, nathing heard from you. Yesterday, we then follow up with you and
you said nothing heard from your Principal and you will be writing to them.

Dear Alfred and KK Lau

Without letting matter to be further protracted indefinitely at your end, please assist to settle this long outstanding
matter expeditiously and amicably by 03.10.18, After which, if no offer/settlement reached, we will then have to
rafer to GIA for advice.

Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd



Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not
the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments Immediately, and please be
advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to
any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its
related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to
approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in
ANy way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised
representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed 1o preserving the
environment. We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Emall Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This emalil has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Hsiao Tuna (LKKAuto)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 July 2018 3:47 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc KKLau; Chee So Chow; Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Subject: Re: ¥Yr ref : CC3/CTINB004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X%) VS SHA4073IM DOA.
06.03.18 China

Escalate to GIA

Outstanding : > 16 months ***
BOLA SCENARIO : S 15(1

Without Prejudice.
Dear Hsiao Tong

We refer to our several email reminders and telephone conversations dated 16.05.19, 01.06.19,
16.06.19, 11.07.19 and 26.07.19.

Till today, your position is status quo, i.e. pending for China's mandate to settle.

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

To: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge.com.sg>

Ce: KKLau <kklau@Ilkkauto.com>; alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alleen Tan Lee Noi

<alleentan@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: RE: Yr ref : CC3/CT118004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0.A. 06.03.18 China

Without Prejudice
Dear Mr William,

We refer to your below email.

We are still pending for instruction from our principal.

We will get bock once we receive instruction from our principal.



Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewhi@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 11:54 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com=; alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com; Aileen Tan Lee Noi

<aileentan@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Yrref : CC3/CT 118004490/K1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China

Escalate to GIA

I.I.]'-i.xl_u'lnf,'r|i-|:.' =15
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Cenario
10025

Without Prejudice.

Dear Hsiao Tong

Accident occurred at the slip road. Taxi's damages is consistent with taxi's accident report.
Therefore, we are unable to accept your global offer at $3,000.00,

Since, case has been long protracted at your end for the past 15 months, without any further protraction, we
urge you to settle as per BOLA scenario S15(i), i.e. at 100% liability.

Kmdly settle at 100% liability by 04,07.19. Otherwise, as per our driver's instruction, to escalate matter to
GIA

Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off : 62148737 | Fax : 62141843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 10:05 AM

To: William Tan Thoo Seng



Ce: Aileen Tan Lee Nm
Subject: RE: Yrref': CCS:’CTI]SGDM?WK]}}&?: (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0.A. 06.03.18 China

Withoul Prejudice
(save as fo costs)

Dear Sirs/Mam,
We refer to your below emall,

For an amicable setflement. we have our principal instruction fo improve our offer at a global sum of
$3.000.00{alk-in). Our principal is of the view that our insured driver was moving off while your client was
overtaking our insured vehicle and resulted the accident.

Please consider our revise offer,

“Kindly note that this negotistion between parties on this matter Is purely on s without prejudice basis with the sole intention of
resolving the matier amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No sdmission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed /
inferred from this negotistion of termy/setilement,

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
issues of liahility/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negatiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 29 April 2019 1:.02 PM

To: alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com

Ce: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Aileen Tan Lee Noi <aileentan@cdge.com.sg>
Subject: Re: Yr ref : CC3/CTI18004490/K 1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0O.A. 06.03.18 China

Final reminder

Outstanding/protracted : 13 months ***
BOLA : 100%

Without Prejudice.
Dear Alfred
Case has been long protracted at your end for the past 13 months.

Without any further delay, kindly settle this matter as per BOLA scenario i.e. at 100% liability by 06.05.19.
Otherwise, as instructed by our driver, to proceed with our next course of action,

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

From: Catherine Koh Mui Gek

Sent: Friday, 26 April 2019 2:31 PM

To: alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com

Ce: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); William Tan Thoo Seng

Subject: Fw: Yrref : CC3/CT118004490/K | pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China

Dear Alfred

Attached accident scene photos and taxi rear damages confirmed BOLA S15(i) applies.
Appreciate you could kindly review case and settle our PD claim as per the BOLA guide.
Hopefully, we shall not have to escalate case to GIA.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Catherine Koh

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off : 62148733 | Fax : 62141843

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 23 January 2019 6:36 PM

To: William Tan Thoo Seng

Ce: KKLau

Subject: RE: Yr ref : CC3/CTI18004490/K 1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China

Withou! Prejudice

Dear Mr William,

We refer to your below email.

We have our principal instruction fo maintain our offer at 50% - $2,450.00(alkin).

Kindly re-consider our offer.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter Is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of

resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liahility, whatseever, should be deemed /

inferred from this negotiation of terma/setilement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affectinfluence on the
issues of lability/damages, either party is not bou nd, thereafter, by the negotistion terms/settlement.®



Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto,com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <willj nf@edge.co

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 9:18 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; KK Lau <kklau@lkkauto.com>

Subjeet: Re: Yrref : CC3/CTI18004490/K 1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China

Without Prejudice.

Dear Hsiao Tong
We disagree with your contention stated in your below email of 08.12.18.

We re-attached the accident scene photographs that showed it was a straight line head to rear near
side impact. This evidenced liability is clear and not otherwise as reported by your insured driver.

1T you and or your Principal were to maintain offer at 50% , then kindly be informed that we will escalate
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

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewhtf@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 8 December 2018 1:01 PM

To: William Tan Thoo Seng

Ce: KKLau

Subject: RE: Yr ref : CC3/CT118004490/K 1 pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0O.A. 06.03.18 China
5




Without Prejudice
Hi Mr Williarm,
We refer lo your below email.

We have our principal instruction to maintain our offer at 50% - $2,450.00 based on conflicting version of
occident of 1his junciure. Our Insured claimed that he was “about to move out” and not moved out as
claimed by your good office.

Kindly advise if there is any video foolage submitted by your client. If so. kindly lel us have a copy of video
tootage for our further review.

Thank you.

“Kindly nate that this negotistion between parties an this maiter Is purely an a without prejudice basis with the sole intentlon of
resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, shoull be deemed /
inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new cvidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the
Issues of linbility/damages, elther party is not bound, therealter, by the negotintion terms/vetilement.”

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewhi@kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Payn Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: William Tan Thoo Seng <williamtan@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 4:32 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; KK Lau <kklau@lkkauto.com>
Ce: alfred.toh@sg. cntaiping.com
Subject: Fw: Yr ref: CC3/CTI18004490/K 1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.0.A. 06.03.18 China

Without Prejudice.

Dear Hsiao Tong

Sorry to send you this reminder.

Preceding emails refer.

On 10.05.18, you informed us that you are still waiting for China's mandate to settle at global sum of

$4,900.00. Despite our email sent on 26.09.18, till today, nothing heard from you and case was then being

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

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); kklau@]kkauto.com; alfred.toh@sg cntaiping com

Cc: Aileen Tan Lee Noi

Subject: Yrref : CC3/CTI18004490/K 1pa3 (CB 7325X) VS SHA 4073 M D.O.A. 06.03.18 China

Without Prejudice.

Dear Hsiao Tong
Preceding emails refer.

On 10.05.18, we spoke and you told us that you are secking for China's mandate to settle at global sum of
$4,900.00.

In our last email to you dated 29.06.18, we rejected your offer at $2,450.00 and we ask you to settle as per
BOLA S14. (liability : 100%)

Till to date, after protracted for two months, nothing heard from you. Yesterday, we then follow up with you
and you said nothing heard from your Principal and you will be writing to them.

Dear Alfred and KK Lau

Without letting matter to be further protracted indefinitely at your end, please assist to settle this long
outstanding matter expeditiously and amicably by 03.10.18. After which, if no offer/settlement reached, we
will then have to refer to GIA for advice,

Thank you.

Best Regards

William Tan

Claims Department | ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 62148737 | Fax : 62141843




This message and amy aftachments may contain confidential, privileged or propriatary infarmation. |f you ars not the intended recipient, lindiy notity
un angd delse this message and itz attachmenis immediately, and pleass be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclasing any contents
theredn s not allowed Statements pertaining 1o any matier outside our business ate not to be teken s endorsed by ComforiDelGra Cormporation
Limited of its related companies The commants/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and ane subject o approvals Mathing herein
shall constilute a binding agreement between the parijes Neither party shall be bound in any way lo any lerm or condition excepl as agreed In a
witten agreement signed by the duly autharised representatives of bath parties

ComfortiDelGro - a Green Office ceriifind by the Singapore Environment Council - is commitiad 1o preserving the envirmnment We ncourage you
1o print this anly if necessary,

ComfortDelGro Engineenng Pte Lid [Registration No. 109506048W)

Itws message and any aftachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the Intended recipient, kindly notify
s and delets this message and its aliachmeants immadiately, and pleass be advised that using, copying, distributing or disciosing ony cantents
thergin ks not sllowed. Statements pertaining fo any matter outside our business are nol to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation
Limiled or its relaled companies The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subjact to appraovals MNething herain
shall constitute a binding agreemaent batwesn the parties. Nelther party shall ba bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in 2
wiitien agremment signed by the duly authorised representatives of bath parties,

LomfartDeiGro - a Green Office certified by ihe Singapore Environment Council - 1s committed to preserving the enviranment. We BNCOUTARE you
o print this anly f necessary

ComfonDalGro Enginearing Pta Lig [Registration No, 199506048W]

This meseage and any attachments may contain confidential. privileged or proprietary information, If you ane not the intended recipient. Kindly natify
us and dalete Ihis message and iis asttachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
iheren s not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matier outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corparation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purpases only and are subject to approvais. Nathing herain
shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way o any lerm ar condition except as agreed in a
writien agresment signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfariDelGro - a Green Office cartified by the Singapore Environment Councll - is committed to presenving the environment. We encourage you
lo print this only If necessary,

ComfonDeiGro Engineanng Pta Lid [Registration No 186506048W)

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If yau are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
i and delets this message and its attachments Immediataly, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclesing any contents
Iharein is not allowed. Statements pertaining 1o any matter outside our business are not to be takan as endorsed by ComfortDelGio Corporation
Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein
shall constifute & binding agreemant betwean the parties. Naither party shall be bound In any way o any term ar condition excepl as agread in p

ComfartDelGro - 3 Green Office certified by the Singapere Environment Council - is committed o preserving the environment. We encourage you
16 print this only if nacessary,

ComtonDeiGro Enginaering Ple Ltd [Registration No 189506048




This message and any attachments may contain confidential. privileged or propristary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify
% and delsts this message and iis attachments immediately, and piease be advised that using. copying, distributing or disclosing any contents
Iharein is not allowed. Statements periaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComiortDelGro Corporation
Limited or ite related companies. The commants/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject _tplppra-uﬂl Wathing harein
<hall constitute a binding agreament betwean the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way 1o any term o condition except as agreed in 8
wiitten agreament signed by the duly autharised represantatives of both parties

ComfortDeiGo - 8 Graan Office cerified by the Singapore Envitonment Council - is committed 1o presarving the environment. Wa encourage you
to print this only If necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Lid [Registration No. 198505048W]
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COMFORIDELCRO
Our Ref T 0318/ SHA4073IM /WT(st) E‘NC'INEERING
Your Ref : —
CombortDulGro Englinees g Me Lid
Date 14-Mar-18 CDGE Taxi Claims Dept 20f Binddall Rokd Singapore 57
58 | oyang Drive 4th Fir Marding. s55 £33
CHINA INSURANCE CO LTD Singapore 508969 Facaimille +f
3 ANSON ROAD
#16-00 SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079908 Workanagrs
Bradudel}
Attn : Motor Claims Department WITHOUT PREJUDICE 205 Bracukg Ao .
Dear Sir Loyang
ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR TAXI SHA4073M YOUR INSURED CB 7325X u

AND OTHER ON  06.03.18

We are the authorised repair workshop for Comfort Transportation Pte Lid, the owner of motor
\Vehicle No-  SHA4073M which was involved in the captioned accident with your insured
vehicle. The vehicle owner and the taxi driver concerned have requested and authorized us to
assist them In presenting their claims against the party responsible for all applicable matters
arising from the damage to the vehicle.

As the accident was caused by the negligent act of your insured driving CB 7325X
we are submitting these claims for your consideration on behalf of the claimants.
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TAXI OWNER’S CLAIM
1 Cost of Repair 3 41453_13 Yimhun
2 __4 dayslossofRental@ S 11928 perday $  ATRADutin Industilal Parh
3 Survey Report Fees (Surveyed by Mis LKK) $ - Coag
4 LTA Search Fees 7.49
5 GlA / Police Report Fees 3 -
6 Towing / Medical / Transporation Fees 5 -
SubTotal: § 494274
HIRER'S CLAIM
7 4 dayslossofincome @ §  80.00 perdays $ 320.00
TotalClaims: $ 526274
We enclosed herewith the following documents to support the claims: -
a)  Orginal repair bill and photostat photographs 7 pcs.
b)  LTA search slip/s of : CB 7325X
¢)  GIA/ Police report/s of : SHAADT IM
d)  Letter of authority from owner / hirer / operator
( ) Traffic Compound ( ) Towing/Medical billireceipts ( ) Certificate of Insurance
( X ) Photograph/s of Accident Scen ( x ) Downtime/Mileage record { x ) Renlal Rate letter

Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the settlement of the said claims as
soon as possible.

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice
to any personal injury claim (if any) of the taxi driver.

Yours faithfully
“Walliam “lan

Deputy Manager
COGE Claims Department
Tel: 6214 8737 Fax 6214 1843 Email ; willamtan@cdge.com.sg

This is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.
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34 UBLAVY 1, #01-25 PAYA U INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 08938 TEL : (03 62363361 FAN - (051 62564015

Our Ref: CC3/CTII8004490/K 1 pa3
04 APRIL 2018

YEO SI10 HUA

70A TELOK BLANGAH HEIGHTS
#21-507

SINGAPORE 101070

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING CB 7325X / SHA 4073M / OTHERS ON 06/03/2018

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd to deal with
the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from SHA 4073M against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will
therefore proceed Lo negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party,

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and
settlement, please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letier.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Yours fuithfully,

CHEW HSIAO TONG

Case Handler

DID: 67423197

FAX: 6741 4108

EMAIL: chewht@lkkauto.com

ce  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



CDG.VARS.V LettofAuthorisation

ACCIDENT INVOLVING
ALONG

1§ We

and/or

Taxi Numbar

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION
(NAF / PAF)

i 40 SHAAD73M , CB7325X% ON 06-Mar-18 0B:45
BUKIT TIMAH RD TWDS ADAM RD .

QUAH HOCK HENG (Hirer) NRIC No.:  SDO55087F
(Relief] NRIC No.:

SHA4073M

hereby authorise ComfortDeiGro Engineering Pte Ltd(CDGE):

L. To submit my/our claims for damages, costs and expensa, inciuding loss of income, loss of rental,
medical fee and legal costs.

Z. To have absolute discretion to agree to any setthement or compensation amount In respect of my/our clalm
against third party (except personal injuries and medical claims),

3. To sign Discharge Voucher an my/our behalf,

4. To accept any payment [claim proceeds) In respact of the clalm against third party and payment by cheague
shall be farward directly to COGE in accordance with COGE's instruction and made |n favour af
"ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd”.

Date

Wame of Hirer
Hirer NMRIC

Addross

Contact No

httpi//edgek2srv:82/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/Runtime/View/CDG VARS V 1 aftafA

06-Mar-2018

QUAH HOCK HENG
S00S5087F Signaturs

255 COMPASSVALE ROAD #13-692
540255

97802502

Page | of |
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LOMFORIDELGRO ComiartDelGro Engineering Pte Lid
ENGINEERING

ter 0f COMORDELGRO

GST REG. NO. M2-8921817-3 TAX INVOICE

H\,
MAKE 08 _NO
MODEL IDOMETER REA]
I LAT I'IHE
HASS
{HLB M

aifurtDelGro Englneering Pte Lid
bwrr of COMPORIEN LLML)

ACCOUNT No. INVOICE No. AMOUNT
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Our Ret:  CT18030175 ,\
Date: 13 March 2018 _.-——-———"—‘ ’

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Dear Sir/lMadam

ACCIDENT ON 06/03/2018 @ 0845 hrs

ALONG BUKIT TIMAH RD TWDS ADAM RD
INVOLVING CB7325X

We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Comfort
Transportation Pte Ltd is the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration
number SHA40T3M (the “Taxi"). The Taxi was hired to QUAH HOCK HENG IC NO
S0055087F a registered hirer-operator of Comfort Transportation Pte Ltd at the time
of occurrence of the aforementioned accident at a rental rate $119.28 per day
(inclusive of GST).

Please be advised that the Taxi was insured with India Intemnational Insurance Pte
Ltd on a third party basis al the material time of the accident.

We wish lo confirm that the aforesaid hirer-operator had obtained our permission to
underake repairs for damage on the Taxi arising from the said accident with a motor
warkshop of his choice.

Please lisise with the said hirer-operator or his authorized workshop directly for

settlement of claims with third party’s insurance company in respect of the sald
accident.

Yours faithfully
Christine Tay

Assistant Manager, Fleel Safety

This Is a computer generated letter. No signature is required.

382 Sin Ming Drive Singapore 575717 Mainling +65 6555 1188 Facsimile +B5 6453 3183
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G018 4 Insurance Particulars Enquiry By Agants Datail

Enquire Vehicle Insurer

Vehicle No. Incident Date/Time Search Status Insurance Company Code Insurance Company Name

CB7325X D& Mar 2018 /08:45:00 Successful Cco1 CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE] FTELTD
Previous OK

fnpa-ivrllia.gov.sgitafvifaction/inaPar Detail By AAPFUNC TION _ID=F1801043ET

1



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park. Singapore 408833

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 625G 4315

Reg. No: 188807188R GST Reg Mo 18-860T188-R

Afflliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblie

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTELTD

3 ANSON ROAD #16-00
SPRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 078808

Ref : CC3/CTI18004480/K1pa3q2

Date 28-08-2019

BN

Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
insured Veh. CB 7325% Veh. Inspected SHA 4073M
Policy No. DMBISN1738421700 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim Ne. SNM18D01278/C02/3 Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 07/03/2018
. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI 40 c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. KMHLB41UMGUOB0336 Colour BLUE
Odometer 316180 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 WEST LAKE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/80R16 WEST LAKE T mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 WEST LAKE 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [205/60 R16 WEST LAKE 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date DE/03/2018 Inspection Date 07/03/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508969
sa, Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A™WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. ! Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 3 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
£1 LUbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 4089833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607188R GST Reg Mo, 18-89607188-R Page Mo 1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHA 4073M
- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOT LID DENTED 1,681.40 168140
1|800T LID RUBBER SERVICEABLE 115.80
1|800T LID LOCK UPPER SERVICEABLE 137.80
1|BOOT LID LOCK LOWER SERVICEABLE a1.70
1|BOOT LID "H" EMBLEM NECESSARY 2720 2720
1|BOOT LID CROI PLATE NECESSARY 41.00 41.00
1]1B0OOT LID LAMP (LH) CRACKED 55680 556.80
1|BOOTLID MOULDING SERVICEABLE 85.00
1|BOOTLID 140 EMBLEM NECESSARY 41.00 41.00
1|BOOTLID LOWER GARNISH TO REFPAIR SEE 388.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 603.60 603 60
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT SERVICEABLE 504.35
2|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BRACKET (LH/RH) SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
@$160.00
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LH SERVICEABLE 45,00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 22.00 2200
1|REAR BUMPER SPONGE SERVICEABLE 143.40
1|REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER cuTt 225.00 225.00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP (LH) CRACKED 3200 32.00
1| TAIL LAMP (LH) CRACKED 565.60 565.60
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -1.124.15 -759.12
4 486 .60 3,036 .48
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|BOOT LID COMFORT LOGO & TEL NO STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 000
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SERVICEABLE 135.70
165,70 30.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 750.00 500,00
BOOTLID LOWER GARNISH.
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE 800.00 540.00

Report Ref No. CC3/CTI18004480/K1pa3q2




1 V4l P4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833

) F r
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

DISCLAMER DF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES:- This Rapart is mads salaby far tha use and benalil ol the Cllent named an the frant page of this Repon

Reg Mo 198607188R GST Reg No. 19-B607155-R Page No. 2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop ($)) (s)
WIRING CHARGE 50.00 2000
TUFF KOTE 50.00 2000
REMOVE/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 20,00
1,570.00 1,100.00
GRAND TOTAL 6,232.30 4,166.48
l RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 4,166.48|
Report Ref No. CC3/CTI118004480/K1pa3q2
X
-
| [
HALVIN ANG WEI KUN HO LEONG CHUAN
Automotive Assessor | Investigator Automotive Assessor



